FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBSION
capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

EEMORANDIUKN
AUGUST 22, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIORE Illlllll134&£'Q“\
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) P (&

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE IN FLORIDA

AGENDA: BEPTEMBER 3, 1996 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY
ACTION -~ INTERESTED PERSONE MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
BPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: I:\PBC\CMU\WP\960935.RCM

Please place the following applications for certificate to provide
pay telephone service on the Consent Agenda approval.

1. DOCKET KO. 860836~TC - A. COINPHONE SERVICES, INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 4954

- 1 DOCKET NO, 960936-TC - JOSEPH C, YOUNG d/b/a
LAND-LINE CONNECTIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 4955

3. DOCKET NO. 960938-TC - MICHAEL J. COOPER
CERTIFICATE NO. 4956

4. DOCKET NO. 960939-TC — MIRESA d/b/a
IN TOUCH TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 4957

5. DOCKET NO. 960940-TC - CI'RISTIAN N. MARQUER d/b/a

GEMTEL
CERTIFICATE NO. 4958

DOCUMENT MUMBEER -DATE
U894 AUG22R

FPSC~RECOHDS/REPORTING






